From: Adam Sandahl

To: Schlosser, Michael

Subject: RE: 6th Extension Agreement to 120-day Response Deadline for Granite State Landfill, Dalton & Bethlehem, AoT
Application 231113-224

Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 1:02:25 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING! This email originated outside of the New Hampshire Executive Branch network. Do
not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the email. Do not enter
your username and password on sites that you have reached through an email link. Forward suspicious and
unexpected messages by clicking the Phish Alert button in your Outlook and if you did click or enter credentials by
mistake, report itimmediately to helpdesk@doit.nh.gov!

Thanks Mike

From: Schlosser, Michael <Michael.).Schlosser@des.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Adam Sandahl <ASandahl@cmaengineers.com>

Cc: 'planningboard@townofdalton.com' <planningboard @townofdalton.com>; Town of Bethlehem
Planning Board <planning@bethlehemnh.org>; 'Douglas Ingerson' <rocks.dirt2022 @gmail.com>;
Courtney Bowler <cf.bowler90@gmail.com>; Melissa Stevens <melissa.stevens@casella.com>;
rick@nhlawyer.com; Jacob Rhodes <rhodesj@cwbpa.com>; Toni King <toni.king@casella.com>; DES:
Ecological Reviews <EcologicalReviews@des.nh.gov>; Simon Tripp <simon.tripp@casella.com>
Subject: 6th Extension Agreement to 120-day Response Deadline for Granite State Landfill, Dalton &
Bethlehem, AoT Application 231113-224

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Adam,

NHDES hereby grants a waiver to rule Env-Wq 1509.08(d), to allow the 120-day response deadline to
be extended more than one year past the original date established in the request for additional
information letter. As requested, the deadline has been extended until March 23, 2026.

Regards,

Mike Schlosser, PE
Alteration of Terrain Bureau, Land Resources Management

Water Division, NH Department of Environmental Services
29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95

Concord, NH 03302-0095

(603) 271-3568

Michael.J.Schlosser@des.nh.gov

NHDES would greatly appreciate your feedback and wants to hear from you. Please take a moment


mailto:ASandahl@cmaengineers.com
mailto:Michael.J.Schlosser@des.nh.gov
mailto:Michael.J.Schlosser@des.nh.gov

to fill out our short (5-question) NHDES Customer Service Satisfaction Survey.
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